From: Terrance Pennell Jr. <tpennell@ironbo.com>

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 12:42 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Shon Stevens <shon.stevens@ericsson.com>; Randy Freschlin <randy.freschlin@ericsson.com>;
'Ernst Pienaar' <ernst.pienaar@ericsson.com>

Subject: AT&T site CTLO5866 // 768 Gilead st Hebron, CT

Good Afternoon,

It has come to my attention that we missed sending the final letters on a bunch of our job sites ( 19
total) .

| have attached the closeout documentation for the subjected location.
- Permit
- COA
- Engineer letter
- CSCletter
Can we please close out this CSC letter ?
Please let me know if this is what you need so | can start sending the rest.

Thank you,

Terrance Pennell Jr.
Construction Project Manager

DIRONBO

INC

197 Firenze Street

Northvale, NJ 07647
Direct (845) 542-2277
Office (201) 857-0178 ext.318
Fax (201) 857-0182
Email tpennell@Ironbo.com



mailto:tpennell@Ironbo.com

Final Report of Special Inspections

Project: CTL05866 — Bridgeport Huntington Turnpike (LTE Retrofit/4C/5C)
Location: 768 Gilead St, Hebron CT 06248
Owner: AT&T

Engineer of Record: Henry M. Bellagamba, P.E.
Fullerton Engineering Consultants, Inc.

To the best of my information, knowledge and belief, the Special Inspections required by Chapter 17 for the
project, have been performed and all discovered discrepancies have been reported and resolved.

Representatives of Fullerton Engineering performed the Final Inspections after the construction of the AT&T
telecommunications facility at the above-referenced address.

Based on my knowledge, information and belief, the installation substantially conforms to the approved plans,
IBC 2015, Structural Standards for Supporting Structures and Antennas (ANSI/TIA-222-G), and the following:

1. Final Construction Drawings dated 03-13-2019, prepared by Fullerton Engineering.

All deviations from the approved plans do not endanger the intended occupancy of the facility and equipment
substitutions are approved as equivalent to the original specifications.

Interim reports submitted prior to this final report form a basis for and are to be considered an integral part of
this final report.

Respectfully submitted,
Special Inspector

Henry M. Bellagamba, P.E. =3
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